The Northland Community Council

General Meeting: April 2017 Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Roger Davidson, Secretary

roger davidson@hotmail.com

Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

www.columbusncc.org - nccmail@lists.fpcivic.org

Attendance Report

2017 Perfect Attendance	17/26	Suspended From Voting	2/25
-------------------------	-------	-----------------------	------

	20)17 G	ENE	RAL I	MEET	ING A	ATTE	NDA	NCE			
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ост	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	Х	Χ	Х	Х								
Asherton Grove	1	Х	Х	Х								
Blendon Chase	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Blendon Park	3	4	Х	Х								
Blendon Woods	1	Х	Х	1								
Clinton Estates	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Cooper Woods	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Forest Park	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Friendship Village	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Karmel Woodward Pk	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Maize Morse Tri-Area	Х	1	Х	Х								
Minerva Park	Х	Х	Х	Х								
NSHAC	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Northland Alliance	Х	Х	Х	Х								
NABA	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Parkshire Commons	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Preston Commons	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Preston Woods	Х	Х	1	2								
Rolling Ridge	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Salem	Х	Х	1	Х								
Sharon Woods	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Strawberry Farms	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Waltham	Х	Х	Х	Х								
Westerville Woods	4	5	6	7								
Woodstream East	Х	1	Х	Х								
ASSOCIATE MEMBER												
Second Chance Christian Church	4	5	6	7								

	SUSPENDED & MISSED	SUSPENDED & ATTENDED	GOOD STANDING	NUMBERS DENOTE CONSECUTIVE MISSES
KEY	SUSPENSION (voting privileges forfeiture)	A MEMBER IN GREEN ATTENDANCE FOR		A MEMBER IN RED TEXT HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OF EXPULSION ELIGIBILITY

Meeting Minutes

Roll Call	Meeting Called to Order: 7:01 PM
Atom Cum	Roll was taken. See above chart for details.
Special Session NCC Development Committee Columbus Fire Department	Dev Committee was reconvened regarding Firewater Limited Application No. BZA17-033,; application was taken off the table and voted on by those present who had attended original meeting. No report
Station 24	No report
Columbus Police Department Officer Larry Geis CRT Officer Demetris Ortega	 Last block watch coordinator meeting (quarterly) was a great one. CRT has been working special events and some robberies over by Sawmill, can provide stats if requested. QUESTION – SWAT was up around Forest Park Elementary this week, any update on that? ANSWER – Only know that it was a family dispute that turned into a barricade situation. Unknown as to why the school was not informed and locked down, will check on it.
City Attorney's Office Bill Sperlazza	 Status on 4 cases that Bill is working on and getting the most questions/complaints on. Ramada on Sinclair (civil environmental case, not properly boarded up) – met with attorneys for hotel, bank and bankruptcy, expects this property will go to auction in the next 90 days, but are going to maintain the case. Sequoia Pool (5520 Cherrywood Rd) is completely filled in, but need to determine if it's filled in according to code, had a good meeting today. May 15th is the next court date. Vacant lot at 2419 Cassidy having issues with semi-truck parking. Owner doesn't want trucks on lot, going to help them. 5871 Forest Hills Blvd, hearing on property yesterday and court found them in contempt, running daily fines. Going to offer court services to help clean and remove trash (offered before and refused), if they refuse this time they will go ahead and remove it. QUESTION – Please check to see if warning letter for code violations was sent to Boost Mobile on 4378 Cleveland Ave. QUESTION – Salem area has a house at 1007 Joos Ave with no grass in yard, back yard is overgrown. No one seems to be able to get anything done about it. ANSWER - Bill will ask code supervisor if anyone has been out there.
City of Columbus Community Liaison Dick Graham	 EREMY - Last meeting with Dick before he retires, we owe you a debt of gratitude for all you have done. It's been a real honor to work with you and you will be missed. QUESTION - Do we know who is going to take over? ANSWER - Isom Nivins will be the interim liaison, but they intend to hire a replacement.
FACT & Consider Biking David Roseman	No report
Columbus Public Library Liaison Keith Hanson (Karl Road Branch Manager)	 Introducing Andrea Villanueva who is Branch Manager at Northern Lights, who has been there about a month. She moved here from Florida, has worked in the libraries for 16 years and is very excited to be here. Karl Road and Northern Lights continue to be two of the highest volumes in the system. Reading Buddy program at Karl Road is the busiest of all the branches; they had their 3,000th reading buddy of the school

	year. • Tomorrow will be the first class in the series Basic Computer and Internet Training courses, free at Karl Road Branch on Wednesdays from 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM. • Introduction to Computers April 5 th or May 3 rd • Basic Internet April 12 th or May 10 th • Using the Internet April 19 th or May 17 th • Main Library continues to have events, recently had children's musician Jim Gills perform. • Opera at Main Library: The Magic Flute by Opera Columbus will be April 19 th , 10:30 AM at the Main Library, Reading Room. • Carnegie author series at the main library:
Northside Health Advisory	 Garth Stein on April 9th Dan Chaon on June 18th William Shkurti on July 20th Kimberla Roby on August 27th
Trevor Secord	No report
	Selected Discussions
Round Table Discussion	 Conversation regarding association's publishing newsletters, where do you get content from, advertising paying for publications, distribution methods and who/how many people are involved. Discussion regarding websites and other electronic media. List of association websites: Albany Park Blendon Park Forest Park Minerva Park NABA Preston Commons Sharon Woods Strawberry Farms
	NCC Officer Reports
Treasurer Felix Quachey	Report as distributed.
Roger Davidson	No report
Vice President Alicia Ward	No report
President Emmanuel Remy	 Wanted to recognize and say hello to Councilman Michael Stinziano who is in attendance. Emmanuel, Alicia Ward, Dave Cooper had a meeting with Bhutanese Nepali community members. Cricket Fields Mental health Public schools Temple location Bringing the Court House to the Community event. Emmanuel and Dave Paul met with Councilmember Jaiza Page regarding development recommendations. Refreshing to have that level of contact. Continue to work with public schools regarding deficiencies and community issues. Met with Nationwide and others regarding Columbus Partnership. Working on 161 around Continent area, telling developers to forget what is there and think about Grandview Yard area instead. Talked to Director Schoeny and is going to request a

	Courts are giving out community service instead of probation, they might be attending the 161 Taskforce Cleanup. They have hired a full time person to coordinate those activities and it's a potential resource available to the
	civics. NCC Committee Reports
Nominating Committee	No report
Banquet Committee Alicia Ward, Chair	 Really excited about our upcoming banquet, attendance is going to be up this year, a special thank you to all the volunteers who worked on the committee, updating the mail roster and reaching out to contact attendees. Venue has changed, will be held at the <u>Little Turtle Golf Course</u> (5400 Little Turtle Way, Westerville). Date is April 12th and it starts at 6:00 PM with meet and great, then dinner will be served at 6:45 PM. Tickets can be purchased <u>online</u> through midnight tonight; Alicia has invitations that could be filled out at meeting.
Independence Day Parade Committee Anna Winders, Chair Web site is <u>northlandparade.org</u>	Northland Parade Meetings in April will be held on the 14 th and 28 th at 6:30 PM in the meeting room at Columbus Square Bowling Palace. Northland Parade Meetings will be every Friday in May through June 2.
Development Committee	Report as distributed.
Dave Paul, Chair	Already have 5 cases on the schedule for this month.
Graphics and Code Task Force Bill Logan, Coordinator	 Last week, the "Welcome To Northland" sign located off Morse Rd by 71 was struck and "semi-demolished", waiting on insurance to come through to repair. Report as distributed via email, up to 24 pages. Issues with bus bench billboard where they fall into a gray area, actually falls on advertisers to repair. Additional Discussions
Other Old Business	No report
Other New Business	No report
Open Forum Comments, Announcements	 DPAUL – Primary coming up, urged to vote regarding Senior Options Levy which is on the ballot. DPAUL – Shredding Day is coming up on Saturday May 13th from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM. Will be asking folks to bring food items for the food bank. Prescription drug take back day. DCOOPER – 19th season - 161 Taskforce Cleanup will be April 8th from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM and will meet behind Jiffy Lube on 161. George told Dave that there will be members of city council in attendance. Breakfast will be served by the youth from the YMCA. We would like to get civics to attend with their signs and will take a photo for advertising. Going to ask the City to stop mowing, they tend to tear it up; George is working to raise enough money from private donations to pay to have it done independently. DCOOPER – Special thanks to Keep Columbus Beautiful, put in a request for bulk mulch to be used in the flower boxes along 161, Krieger has agreed to provide a truck to haul it, but need volunteers to help distribute the mulch, contact George Schmidt. 161 Taskforce meeting this Thursday 8AM at the Day's Inn. EREMY – We had been approached regarding Northland Swim Club requested assistance regarding bank calling in loan as due immediately. Were able to advocate and they received favorable repayment terms. Nicole Jackson representing the Children and Nature Network regarding an event on Saturday May 6th from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM called "Learn Your Park CBUS" at the

	 Woodward Park Rec Center. DPAUL – We have seen a decline in the usage of the Nemail forward account by civics to send out information regarding events (like Easter egg hunt, etc.) and would encourage them to do so, email is necmail@lists.fpcivic AWARD – To piggyback on what Dave Paul mentione please put your events on the NCC calendar as well. Speedway at corner of Schrock Rd and Cleveland Ave is closed and location is going to be used for a turn lane. A Glen Echo Bridge on Indianola to be closed for 6 month. 	a.org. d,
--	---	--------------

Meeting Adjourned: 8:57 PM

	NCC Officer contact
President Emmanuel Remy (Clinton Estates)	emmanuel.v.remy@gmail.com614.453.5007
Vice President Alicia Ward (Cooper Woods)	mrsaward@yahoo.com614.634.0623
Treasurer Felix Quachey (Forest Park)	fquachey@amfam.com614.595.7871
Secretary Roger Davidson (Albany Park)	roger davidson@hotmail.com614.933.8748